T S (quva)

IPIM-2014438 :S42IUD/S2LO SIDSN
FI6-T :sadA] w0y

pawaq ‘panosddy ‘payddy .(s)edA] vivg
T10TA 0100004 ‘210

BRI

youp.1g Zurpioday pup sisAppuy piog (OdO) Aypnd pup asupuiiofiag fo o1fJ0 Ag

Appauopy :Mousnbady 1oday

z10Z ‘61 Cwnupp a1 10day

(S d) waisAs siskjpuy aoupwiLofia :224n0S
b Ul [[QF 4590320 Uo pasvg vio

‘sBully (s)Jeah |eosy Joud wouy ale sieluap pue sjeacsdde swog ,

092'L 09¢ eve LEL €8 zzL 58 1€Z 19€ 8zt 9l paluag
6EL'C oz LPaAcIddy
payjddy

[44°] LE|

14 «pausg
«ponoiddy

paiuaq

81Z'L

|44

«Panoiddy

G6S'2

LGS

1102 Ad

0102 Ad

8002 Ad

G002 Ad Y002 Ad

0§ sUoEd|ddy

£00Z Ad

SI108N :224nog
1102 Ad ybnouy
sje)s BSIA |



Raines, Jacob A

From: French, Richard G

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 10:57 AM
To: Raines, Jacob A

Subject: FW:1-914 - 2011 Data

The total number of approvals for the year 2011 was 623.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

2011 January : 39

2011 February _ 19
2011 March 49
2011 April 75
2011 May 51
2011 June 61
2011 July 69
2011 August ) 67
2011 September 53
2011 October 23
2011 November 45
2011 December 72

Total 623

Rick French

Chief, Data Analysis and Reporting Branch (DARB)
HQ Office of Performance & Quality (OPQ)

.U.S.E.uizansmnjnd Immigration Services
(D)@
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